
From: xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx
To:

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Meeting
Date: Monday, 11 March 2024 1:22:26 pm

Good Afternoon,
 
Subject to Clares availability it looks like everybody is available for a meeting on
Tuesday 26t  @1pm or Wednesday 27th @1pm.  Please pencil those times in your diary
and I will confirm when I hear back from Clare.
 
Regards,
 

Chair - Cadastral Surveyors Licensing Board of NZ
 
From: xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx <xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx> 
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 5:50 PM
To: 'Craig McInnes' 'Anselm Haanen'  'Colin
McElwain'  'Laura Coll McLaughlin'

 'Pengbo Jiang' 'Phil Napper'

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Meeting
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for your responses. 
 
I concur with Anselm and Craigs thoughts regarding delaying the meeting a week or so
until after I get back from Canada on 24 March which will enable us to get some initial
independent advice about possible alternative platforms going forward.  How are you
all placed for a Zoom meeting in the week commencing 25 March?
 
Given that some of you had to leave the meeting before it ended, I thought I might
summarise what was discussed about the website.  This is not an exhaustive list – just
from my notes and memory.
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I hope that this provides some context around the issue and will form the basis of our
next meeting to map a way forward .  I look
forward to hearing back from you all regarding your availability in the week commencing
25 March 2024.         
 
Regards,

Chair - Cadastral Surveyors Licensing Board of NZ
 
From: Craig McInnes  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 8:25 AM
To: Anselm Haanen ; Colin McElwain 
xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx;  'Laura Coll McLaughlin'

'Pengbo Jiang'  'Phil Napper'

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Meeting
 
Thanks Neale
 
I am only available Mon/Tue next week after 1pm, but I agree with Anselm’s point that wating
another week until you are back might give us more flexibility (and allows you to enjoy your well-
deserved holiday)?
 

 
Enjoy your weekends
Craig
 

From: Anselm Haanen  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 8:14 AM
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To: Colin McElwain ; xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx; Craig McInnes
 'Laura Coll McLaughlin'

 'Pengbo Jiang'  'Phil Napper'

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Meeting
 
Cheers Neale,
 
It was indeed a good session.  

 
I’ve got a really full week coming up, including attending the first day of CSNZ.   I can do Wed
after 3 pm, Tues after 5 pm.
 
However I’d suggest that we could put this off for another week or possibly till Neale gets back? 
I don’t think the 

 
 
Have a good Friday everyone
 
Anselm
 

From: Colin McElwain  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 7:25 AM
To: xxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx; 'Craig McInnes' 

; 'Laura Coll McLaughlin' ; Anselm Haanen
; 'Pengbo Jiang' Phil Napper'

Subject: RE: CSLB Website Cyber Security Meeting
 
Thanks Neale, it was a very enlightening meeting!
 
I am attending the CSNZ workshop from Thursday next week (you too?) so will only be
available Monday-Wednesday. Further to my issue with my OneDrive link, is it just me
who can’t access it at present? I wanted to look at the Complaints Procedure document
that our solicitor prepared.
 
Ngā mihi nui | Thank you
Colin McElwain (He/Him) | Director | BSurv | MS+SNZ |
Cuttriss Consultants Limited

|  http://www.cuttriss.co.nz

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin

Great People, Great Relationships, Great Results!
 
Celebrating 75 years in business 2022
Wellington Gold Awards – Finalists 2021
Wellington Region Business Awards – Professional Service and Supreme Award Winners 2019
 

[ s 9(2)(a) ], [ s 9(2)(k) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ], [ s 9(2)(k) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ] [ s 9(2)(a) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ] [ s 9(2)(a) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ] [ s 9(2)(a) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ]

[ s 9(2)(a) ]

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82




